Docket No, 50-219 MAY 02 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F, Stolz, Director
Project Directorate 1-4
Division of Reactor Projects 1/1!

FROM: Alexander W, Dromerick, Project Manager
Project Directorate !-4
Divisfon of Reactor Projects 1/11

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GPU NUCLEAR CORPORATION (GPUN)
ON OYSTER CREEK NUCLEAR STATION

DATE & TIME: Monday, May 23, 1988
10:00AM - 5:00PM

LOCATION: OCne ¥hite Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland
Room 14R-11

PUPPOSE : To discuss the methodology to develop new sefsmic floor
response spectra for Cyster Creek Muclear Generating Station

*PARTICIPANYS: NRC GPUN
T, Stolz P Taggart et al
6. Ragchi

. Dromerick

. Jeng

. Fefter

. Ashar

. Rothman

DWMEX O

original signed by

Alexander W, Nromerick, Project Manager
Froject Directorate !-4
Divisicn of Reactor Projects I/11

cc: See next page
*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested merbers of the public, petitiorers, intervenors, or other parties

to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,”
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78,
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